ORIGINAL

EX PARTE OR i ATE FILED

BEFORE THE RECEIVED&\NSPECTED\
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION )r

O R‘ G NAL WASHINGTON, D.C. 20554 NOV 1 22007

AT&T Comcast Corporation,
Transferee

In the Matter of ; | FCC- MAILROOM
Applicatsons for Consent to the 3
Transfer of Control of Licenses ) MB Docket No. 02-70
Prom g RECEIVED & INSPECTED
)
Comcast Corporation and AT&T Corp., ) NOV 132007
Transferors, )
) | FCC- MAILROOM
To )
)
)
)

NOTICE OF LODGING EXHIBITS IN PPORT OF THE EX PARTE
PETITION OF JAMES J. CLANCY TO DENY APPLICATIONS AND REVOKE
LICENSES, AND (2) ADDITIONAL CONTENTIONS.

TO: SECRETARY, FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
DATE: November 8, 2002

Pursuant to footnotes 6, 7, and 8, at pages 4 and 5 of the “Ex Parte Petition of
James J. Clancy to Deny Applications and Revoke Licenses” (see copy of EX Parte Petition
at Appendix A to this letter), | am transmitting, for filing in the above proceeding, the
foIIowmg EXhlbltS WhICh are aIIeged to be representatlve of the per se hardcore nature =

I/

Corg aNew York Corporatlon onits “In Demand” Cable T V. operatlon on Channels 457
and 459 during the period January, 2001 through October 2,2002:

3ft.x5ft. Time and Motion Studies of three cable-casted video features
Exhibit1  “16I Cheerleaders&  Jock’ (21 parts) r.f. Videotape (Ex. 7)

Exhibit2  “More Than A Handful 9’ (20 parts), r.f. Videotape (Ex. 8) and
separately filed DVD

. Black’s Law Dictionary, rev. 4™ Ed., defines“malum in se” as: “Malum in se. A wrong initself;

an act or case involvingillegality from the very nature of the transaction. upon principles of natural, moral, and public
law. Story, Ag. section346. Stafe v. Shedoudy, 45 N.M. 516, 118P.24 280, 287”. See also, Roth v, U.S. (Roth-

Alberts) 354U.S. 476 at 485, fn. 15,1 L.Ed 2 1498at 1507,fn. 15,778.Ct. 1304(1957).  ~— )i
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Exhibit3  ““Hell On Heels” (23 parts) r.f. Videotape (EX. 9)

Exhibit 4  Previews Before “More Than A Handful 97, r.f. Videotape (EX. 8)
and separately filed DVD

Exhibit 5  Previews After “More Than A Handful 97, r.f. Videotape (Ex. 8)
and separately filed DVD

Exhibit 6  Subliminal Study of the Previews After “More Than A Handful 9 ,
r.f. Videotape (Ex. 8) and separately filed DVD

Tumed Videotape copies of threc cable-casted video features
Exhibit 7 “101 Cheerleaders & 1 Jock’, r.f. Time and Motion Study (Ex. 1)
Bxhikit 8  “More Than A Handful 97, including “Previews Before”, and
“Previews After with subliminal frames”, r.f. Time and
Motion Studies (Ex.2; Ex. 4-6)
Exhibit9  “HellOn Heels”, r.f. Time and Motion Study (Ex. 3)

Exhibit 10 Copy of Summons and Complaint in JAMES J. CLANCY. acting asa
Private Arorney  General, Plaintiff v. AMERICAN TELEPHONE AND
TELEGRAPH, INC., (4.T.&T.). a New York Corporation; THE HOT
NETWORK: THE HOT ZONE; VIVID VIDEO, a Coruoration; the VIVID
ENTERTAINMENT GROUP; PLAYBOY ENTERPRISES, INC.: CHRISTIE

HEFNER: JAMES HAHN, as the former Los Anpeles City Attornev; ROCKY

DELGADILLO. as the present Los Anpeles City Attornev; the LOS ANGELES
CITY COUNCIL;STEVE COOLEY. asthe LosAnpeles County District Attorney;

LLOYD . PELLMAN, as the Los Angeles County Counsel: the LOSANGELES
COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: and JOHN ASHCROFT, as the U.S.
Attornev_General; and DOES ! through 10, Defendants., No. LC062475 L A.
County Superior Court, Van Nuys, California,

ADDITIONAL CONTENTIONS

I
THE F.C.C. HASCONCURRENTJURISDICTIONWITH THE DEPARTMENT OF
JUSTICE TO ACT UPON THE ISSUES OF “FRAUD” AND “OBSCENITY”
WHICH ARE ALSO BEFORE THE LOSANGELESCOUNTY SUPERIOR COURT

INPETITIONER’S STATE LAWSUIT, FILED OCTOBER 4,2002 (SEE COPY, ON
FILE HEREIN AS EXHIBIT 10 TO THIS PETITION). THE STATE COURT

ISSUES WHICH WERE FRAMED BY PETITIONER’S COMPREHENSIVE
DECLARATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY ARE REPEATED IN
SYNOPTIC FORM IN THUS F.C.C, LETTER.

Petitioner requests the Federal Communications Commission to take judicial notice
of Petitioner’s comprehensive Declaration which is presently before the California Superior

-2



Courtin the State Complaint in Equity, referred to herein as Exhibit 10. To accomplishthat
objective, Petitioner incorporates by reference the entire content of such State lawsuit in this
Petition as though such pleadings were present herein

The Federal Communications Commission has concurrent iurisdiction with the
Department of’ Justice to act responsibly in the enforcement of Federal Laws and
Regulations prohibiting or regulating the dissemination of obscene materials by means of
television and/or cable, and subscription television (including by satellite or microwave).
That jurisdiction must be exercised by the Federal Communications Commission
independently of the judgment of the Department of Justice, in order that the joint and
common goals, obligations, and responsibilities of each inthe enforcement of such laws and
regulations will be facilitated. See, in this regard, the copy of “Memorandum of
Understanding Between the Federal Communications Commission and the
Department of Justice Concerning Complaints and Cases Involving Obscenitv and
Indecency”, dated March 19, 1991, and April 9, 1991, which is attached as Appendix B
to this letter.

11
THE “MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE FEDERAL
MMUNICATION MMISSION AND THE DEPARTMENT OF TICE

CONCERNING COMPLAINTSAND JURISDICTIONTOACT . ETC.” (SEECOPY
AT APPENDIX B) HAS NOT BEEN ADMINISTERED PROPERLY IN THAT
SUCH®JURISDICTION” HASNOT BEEN EXERCISED “INDEPENDENTLY” BY
EACH GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY, NOR HAS THE DUTY OF EACH TO
RESPOND TO SUCH COMPLAINTS BEEN ADDRESSED. SUCH FAILURES, AS
IN THIS CASE, ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR (1) THE FAILURE OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE TO ACT RESPONSIBLY ON THIS MATTER IN
THE TWO YEARS OF ITS DAILY OPERATIONS, AND (2) THE INCREDIBLE
RATE OF GROWTH OF HARDCORE PORNOGRAPHY ON CABLE AND
SATELLITET.V. DURINGTHEELEVEN YEARSTHAT SAID*MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING” HAS BEEN IN FORCE.

The Federal Communications Commission is requested to takejudicial notice that the
Trial Facts whch are presently before the California Superior Courtin the State lawsuit (see
Appendix B) were unilaterally brought to the attention of the U.S. Attorney General two
years ago (see Complaint at footnote 12 and 13 at page 23 and 24). Although Petitioner’s
complaint requested the use of that bodv’s *“civil iurisdiction”, the Justice Department did
nothrag on the matter and referred the matter to the Criminal Division, which also did
nothing oo the matter. Neither Agency assumed “Jurisdiction” to act in such matter, or
complied with its corresponding duty to address the issues which were framed by that
complaint.




Pursuant to § 1.1206 of the Commission's Rules, an original and two copies of this
Notice are being sent, using U.S. Mail, addressed to Secretary, Federal Communications
Commission, 445 12" Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20554. One copy of this Notice is
being served by first-class U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, upon the following

AT&T Corp., a New York Corporation
c¢/o  C.T Corporation System

818 West Seventh Street

Los Angeles, California 90017

Respectfully submitted:

<
Jamegs ). C
9054 La Tuma Canyon
Valley, California

(818) 352-2069






Before the
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

n the Matter of

Applications by Cansent to the
Trarsfer of Conirol of Licenses MB Docket No. 02-70
From

Comcast Corporation and AT&T Corp.,
Transterors,

T\_‘

ATé& 7 Comceast Corporation,
Transteres

St Vv et St et et St Aot gt it St gt St et

EX PARTE PEIITION OF JAMES J. CLANCY
TO DENY APPLICATIONS AND REVOKE LICENSES

1. INTRODUCTORY FACTS

Beginning ou l'ebruary 2¥, 2002,' Comeast Corporation (“Corncast”) and AT&T
Corp. (“AT&T”) (collectively, the “Applica:ns ) filed applications (collectively,
“Applications”). pursuar:t to section.: 214 anc: 310{«a, ~f the Communications Act, as
amended, 47 U.S.C. §§ 14 and 314, asking the Federal Couxrmunications Commission
(“Commission™) to appio e the transfer of control of licenses ana «"rthorizations
(collectively, “FCC Licens. s") currcntly iield or controlled, directly or 1..3irectly, by them
in connection with the propused merger ¢ C AT&T and Comcast and related ag:. ments.?

The Commission’s"ATé& T/Comeast Merger Page™” sets fu th the followiny facts

relevant to the background of the Applications:

! On Febwuary 28, 2000, the Applicants filed . Public Intersst Statement and gssociated applications for
consent Us the teamsfer of control of certain licensys and authorizations. On various subsequent dates, up to
and inchuding Merch 25, 2002, the Applicants filec Aditional, related transfer of control applications, re-
fited cervam application;, @ad filed supplementz] information or amendments to the applications to make
them ssowptable for e,

? See Protective Craer filcounent Ty -02-734] adaptsd in his proceeding [MB. Docket No. 20-70] on
March 28, 2002, relex,ed Yarch ™%, X2

JATE T/Comcast Merger Page, st < . > wnisited Ouicber 31 2002,



The proposed transfer of control will result from the
spin-off of AT&T Broadband Corp. (“AT&T Rroadband™),
a holding comgrany for Al& ["s broadband division, to
AT&T s sharsholders, and the subsequent merger of AT&T
Broadband and Comeast into wholly-owned subsidiaries of
ATRY Comcast  Afler the merger IS consummated,
existing AT&T sharcliolders Will haold 33 percent of the
eoomonw mterest and between 34 and 38 percent of the
voting ralerest Of AT&T Corncast: existing Comcast
sharcholfiers will hold 41 pereent «f the economic interest
oo wotween 3 and 7 percent of the woting imterest of
AT&T Comecast; and Brian L. Roberts wifl dwectly or
indirectly Ywi¢ 1 percent of the ecvnomic interest and 33
percent Of the voting interest of AT&:T Comeast.

AT&T Broadband is a major, provider of cable
television service, serving 13.44 million customers through
cable systems in which AT&T Brozdbund iolds more than
a 50 percent interest. AT&T Broadband also holds a SO
percent or less interest in cable systems serving in the
aggregate 16,585,000 addifional customers.  The latter
group includes AT&T Broadband’s 2:.21 percent limited
partnership interest in Time Warner Eatzrtainment, which
serves 12.8 million cable subscribers on systems that it
owns or manages. AT&T Broadband als.. provides cable
modem services and cable telephony sesvices and holds
attributable interests in certain national aad 1sgional video
programming services.

Comcast also is a major provider of cable television
service: serving 8,481,500 million subscribers  through
cable systems in which it holds an attributable Interest.
Additionally, it holds a general partnershij-intetest in high-
speed Internet access service, electronic comheres. video
programming and other services. Coinca-l « {tars a number
of services that it characterizes as “nteractive TV
services,” provides telephone service ‘to 0\§er 40,000
customers, and offers integrated broadhand
communications services to over 4,000 business and
goverrmental customers. Additionally, Comecast holds
attributable interests in several regional and national video
programming networks, and owns various :iports teatus and
arenas.

¥ae Applicamts assert that the proposed transaction
will accelerate the  deployment of facidittes-basec
brosdband and cable wicphomy services, as well as digita!
video serwices. The Applicants sabmit that this will occur



because the greater scale and scope of economies, cost
savings, and financial standing of the combined company
would better enable it to make new investments in these
technologies and services The Applicants also assert that
the combined company would be in a better position to
leverage AT&T Broadband’s expertise in providing cable
tef=phany on the Comcast cable systems.

2. SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT.

1. Federal law prohibits the use of federal channels of communication to transmit
wscene material. AT&T hasused its FCC Licenses to distribute obscene material, in
violation of specific provisions of federal law and FCC policy (see discussion set forth
below).

2. AT&T's conduct in distributing obscene material, using federal channels of
conimunication, is contrary to the public interest. See Monroe Communications
Corporation v. FCC, 283 U.8. App. D.C. 367, 900 F.2d 351 (1990), and discussion,
helow:.

3. When an FCC Licensee comes bsfore the Commission and requests a transfer
of FCC Licenses, as AT&T has done herein, the Application for Transfer puts a number
of questions into issue. First and foremost is the question about the prior and current use
of said FCC Licenses by the FCC Licensee, and the basic character qualifications of the
FCCT Licensee. These issues must be determined before any transfer is approved.

4. Because of this Application for Transfer, the Commission has the mandate,
under federal law, to detenmine whether AT&T's programming, complained about and
discussed herein (see below), is obscene, and therefore in violation of federal law, FCC
policy, and the public interest.

5. The federal law requires that the Commission exercise its concurrent
jurisdiction to determine thz obscenity question of the specifically named fils
disseminated by AT&T. using federal cbscenity standards (see /tlinois Citizens
Commilice for Broadeasting v. F.C C., 169App. D.C. 166, 515 F.2d 397, 404 (D.C.Clir.
1974). S<e, also, Monroe Communications Corporation v. F.C.C., 283 U.S. App. D C.
367,900 F.2d 351 (19%0), and whether AT&T lacks the requisite basic character
gealifications, such ilat the Applications must be denied, and AT&T's FCC Licenses be
revolked. See 47U.S.C.312.

€. Petitioper is seeking a determination: () that the films disseminated by AT&T
ducing the ‘3 ot period from October 20, 20600, frough October 2,2002, and
spesificalts mumed in e——  wath this proceedimg, are obsceneper se; (b) that the
within desmibed sctivihy by ATET wiolaes federal Law and FCC policy, is a public
nutsgnce, constitutas an unfair business practice under federal law, and is contrary to the



public interest, (c) that such conduct demonstrates that AT&T lacks the basic character
qualifications required of FCC Licensees, and that ATLT is not entitled to a transfer of
its FCC Licenses; (d) that said Applications therefore must be denied; and further. (&) that
ATEZTs fLC Livenzr b= revokeu,

7. Petitioner & proiding the Following as evidence of his claim that AT&T is
using its FCC Licewnses tn such £ way' S0 as to disseminate per se obscene material under
its Cable TV operateons, aud that this conduct violates federal law, is in contravention of
FCC policy, is comfrasy’ to the public interest, and demonstrates that AT&T lacks the
baste cheracter yralifications required of an FCC Licensee, and is not entitled to transfer
or continue to hold s FCC Licenses:

(2) Petitioner is a resident of California, and an attorney with a long-time practice
that has centered around issues involving the First Amendment and obscens*y law
enforcement. Petitioner is a subscriber to the Cable T\ service prqvided by AT&T, the
only Cable TV provider available in Petitioner's area. For the purpose of law
enforecement, Petitioners has subscribed to and received transmissiui of AT&T's "l
Demand, Pay Per View, Adults Only" Service on Cable “haune; 96 {analogue). and
Cable Channels 457 and 459 (digital), respectively, since; January |, 2001 to the present,
and has recorded such transmissions on videotapes {hereinaiter, "AT&T Transmissions"],
copies of which will be filed with the Commission® in councciion with this Petition. The
AT&T Transmissions are obscene per se in violation of the United States Supreme
Court's rulings in AMiffer v. California, 413 U.S. 15 (197 3) and its subsequent progeny’
[setting forth the Constitutional test for obscenity]; Unifed Srates v. 1.1 200 Ft. Reels of
Film, 413 1U.8. 123 (1973) [engrafting the Miller test into federal law through specific
judicial construction, and Paris 4duit Theatre ! v. Slatein, 413 U.S. 49 (1473) [holding
that the fact that material is disseminated only to "cousenting adults" has no impact on
whether the AT&T Transmissions are obscene per se, :nd provides no defense under
federal obscenity law.]

(2) Autoptical proferences will be subn.itted* ir; the farm of three computerized
Time and Motion Studies (;.e., still photo continuities)' and computerized (fimed) video

4 See the list of aamed features at Extubit A, attached hureto and incorporated herewith, wh ich represents
only a partlal listing of the AT&T Transmissions thit wera surveilled.  The sheer volun-e of obacens
features makes their duplication lengthy. In addition, certain “9/11* Emergency Precaution: have made
their transit to Washingtor, D C. more diffigalt. Therefire, additional exhibits in support of this Petition
are being delivered to the Commission by a special separats: canicr.

* The Miller test can apply to actaal or simulated sexual acts and lewd genital exhibiticns. See, for
example, Miller v. California, 413 U.3. §5, at 24-25 ((973), Smith v United Slates, 43) L5 291, at 300-
02, 303 (1977), Pope v. [llinois, 481 U.S. 497, at 50001 (1987).

* Beeguse of the size of these exhibits, and the difficulty of the r duphmtu 'n W r purposes of review by the
EiOC, they &re beng sent to the Commission under separale cover

¥ The Time anf Ybotion MM the AT&T rarmmisions wore crealed by reuon 'ing each specified feature
{on VHS videotape}. Thes videotepe mwes thoreefier subjecied to the compuleri: ed process in whih each
one of the thowssrd? of “péctors fommes” uend by the film producer was ‘time scamped” by the coriputer
The computer then “captured’ e 5 “me stunrped” photograph (frame) at fo~r second intervals. These
photographs were then wvanged and Yabeled sequermially. Thisresulisinay 'su | analysis that "sjuy 5" the



tape picture studies of the three motion picture fitms {"101 Cheerleaders & [ Jock," "Hell
on Hzels." aud "More than a Handful "] which AT&T has been disseminating
repefificusly during the past 23 months. In there three films, there is either no dialogue
or, as such, virtially no dialogue. Hardcore sexual conduct, exploited in such a way so as
to make an appeal to the prunient interest ofa specific targeted audience, dominates these
and ali the ATET Trapunissions.?

The aforesaid Time ond Moticn Studies are representative of AT&T's entire "Pay-
Bar-Veew "Adults Cindy" sabscription senice disseminated during the period described in
his Petitior.

(3} Adso enctuded are computerized Time amd Afotion Studies of AT&T's
Transmissions of "pandering” previews, shown befort and after the feature "More Than
A Handful 9," together with a Time ard Afotien Study showing the use of "subliminal
frames" in the "pandering" "Previews After" AT&T's Pay-Per-View Transmission of the
Hot Network feature, "More Than a Handful 9." In preparing ?hecomputerized Time
and Motion Study 0f the AT&T transmission of its "pandering™ previews, it was noted
that the film editor inserted "subliminal frames", 1/30 of a second (not visible to the
viewer), depicting females in lewd poses within that part of the ad previews, that read
"TuneIn". Then, using the "frame-by-frame" and the "advance” or "reverse” mode to
iocate the time for the 10 single frames (1130 of a second each), and one set of double
frames, which were inserted as indicated in the Time and Motion Study exhibit. This
Time and Motion Study captures each lewd frame, sandwiched between the frames of the
“"tune in" advertisement as a "subliminal” message tu the audience. Use of subliminal
advertising is inconsistent with FCC policy and is contrary to the public interest.'

pictorial prejection and "stays" the action to a 'still photograph” taken every 4 saconds  The resullng

*slow motton® swdy 1s presented to the Commission in the format of what the legal professions refers |2
and recognizes as an "Auioptic Proference

The legend at the bottom of each page provides an analytical *=ditorial account” by a reviewer of
the videotape who has alse heard the audio portion, and results in the creation of a “continuity,” or
‘transcript” device, containing a record of what is said, with such additicnal editorial commentsas may be
necessary tU explain What is occurring It is important to note that in the case of the above films identified
by narme, there 15 cither no "dialogue®, or virtually no “dialogue.” This is a common eceurrence in "hard-
core pomographic {ilms," where the emphasis is on the crass exploitation of sexual conduct for the purpose
of making an appea! to the prurient interest of its target audience. Cf. Pans Adult Theatre [ v. Slaion, 41.
U5, 49, 67 (1973): "Conduct or depictions of conduct that the state police power can prohibit on a public
street do not bacome automatically protected by the Constitution merely because the conduct is moved t¢ ¢
bar or a live' theater stage, any more than a 'live’ performance of a man and woman tocked in a sexual
embrace at high noon in times Square isprotected by the Constitution because they simultaneously engsge
i a valid political dialogut.*

® Because of the size and construction of these exbubits, they arc being sen! under separale cover

* &~ #his regard, see the repert by Timothy Egan in the New York Times article, dated October 23. 2u00.
whuck at:es that nearly ome in five OFAT&T's Bruadband customers pays an average of $10.00 g filn to
sex. thst Ve ditribotor calls "red. bve all American sex — not simulated by actors™. A report entitled
‘Sublimirel  Swwves’  (opyrigt 19970999 ParaScope, Inc)  available  at

_________ T gheworves: Wb the wdeapread wee Of digital television on the close
honzoe, ot won't be loog before the wechrolapy v D Dlace 1w most homes to insert subiiminal messages
moye eratly and ¢ffectively than ever before. Wall the tactic be used? Whll millions at last be manipulstec
by sublminals?* This web site also posts the Iollowing documeres: A January 24, 1973 public notics



(4) With respzct to the feature "More Than A Handful 9," the versicn
disseminated by AT&T has a playing time of 72 minutes, and uses a total of 129,600
"picture frames" (30 frames per second (of the camera's operation) x 60 seconds x 72
minutes = 129,600) to finalize the pornographer's producticn. The "computerized Time
arud Motion Study, originally recorded on a VHS videotape for law enforcement purposes,
reverses that process. Contemporancously with this filing, Petitioner is submitting two
VD disc cogies (park 1-2) of the “timed” version ofthe 129,600 frames (captured
within the computer) of the featire "More Than A Handful 8.* The DVD disc copy
contains the film "Moetw Thas a f{andful 9, together with pandering Previews shown
Before and Previews shown After said film, which collectively are representativeof
AT&T's entire "la Demand, Pay Per View, Adult's Only" programming, and which
demonstrate that AT&T's violations of federal law. as complained of herein, are
intentional and willful. For purpose of analyzing the nature of AT&T's programming,
this exhibit has the capacity of being played at slow motion or in the "Game by frame"
advance mode. Virtually every "frame" is a "lewd display of the private parts." Under
United States v. Rosen, 148 U S 605(1856), itis clear hat AT&T knew the "contentand
the character" of the filns it disseminated, and that such filhs were obscene per se under
federal law.

The aforesaid DVD disc copies, which are representative of AT&T's entire "On
Demand, Pay-fur-View. Adults' Only" Cable TV programming disseminated duringthe
period described, are being contemporaneously submitted with this Petition, and are
incorporated by reference herein as though set forth in full.

states the FCC position on tho 1ssue: "we believe that use of subliminal perception is inconsisient with the
obligations of a [broadeast) licensee, and therefore we take Lthis occmion to make clear that broadeasts
employing such techniques are contrary to the public inferest. Whether effective or not, such broadcasts
clearly are intended to be deceptive." See Public Nonce, Federal Communications Commission, FCC 74-
78, 08055, January 24, 1574 - B, "Broadcut of Information by Means of "Subliminal Perception”
Techniques. In 1977, tweniy vears zfter the fisst reported use of subliminal ads in movies, the FCC
relzased an 8-page mformation bulletin on subliminal projection. reviewing the history of controversial
subliminal telecasts Se¢+ Federal Communications Commission. Informanon Bulletin, "subliminal
Projection” (1977)  Representative Dan Glickman, chairman of the House Subcommittee on
Transporiation, Aviation and Materials, opened an August 6, 1984 hearing on subliminal communication
iechnology with a reference to "Crwellian developments." Among the guests who contnbutcd testimony
was FCC official Dr. John Kamp. EHis statement updated the subcommittee on Lhe history of government
pulicy toward subliminal eommurication. See Statement of Dr. John Kamp, Assistent to the Deputy Chief,
Mlass Media Bureaw, Fedeval Communications Commission, accompamed by Charles Kelley, Enforcemeni
division, Mass Media Burean, This statement references the clear prohibition against use of this technigue
by holders of Broadeast Licenses (whether the technique is effective or not). The Commission's authority

to regalate subliminal projeciion techniques stems broadly from the public interest provisions of the
Crarmunicattans Act, including, in particular, §§ 303 {giving the Commission general authority o regulate
the imdbesiry o further the public irterest, convemwenes or necessity] and 317 [contains mors specific
authoriy which was cerersied i & 75 1202 of s FCCO' regulations, and which essentially prohibit coverd
sdverteseroents).  Fir explasned tha *3ubliminel projections, which are designed to sidestep conscicus
awareness Of idveﬁmemrtts Save tewn found to bo against the public interest and the spirit and the
tfanguage of § 317.



3. AS A REGULAR COURSE OF CONDUCT, AT&T HAS USED ITS FCC
LICENSES TO TRANSMIT PER S£ OBSCENE MATERIAL, IN VIOLATION
OF FEDERAL COMMUNICATION POLICY AND FEDERAL LAW. THIS
DEMONSTRATES THAT AT&T LACKI THE BASIC CHARACTER
QUALIFICATIONS REQUIRED OF FCC LI¥CENSEES, AND IS THEREFORE
NOT EMTITFLER TO A TRANSFER OF SAID FCC LICENSES. THE
APPLICATIONS MUST BE DENEED.

As recoguized by the Connmission, this License Application proceeding involves
broad public policy and legal issues. Under federal law, said Applications cannot be
approved where the record reflects that either the transferor a- the transferes lack the
basic character qualifications required of FCC Licensees. In addition, no application for
transfer can be approved where the transfer would be contrary to the public interest

This EX Parte Petition' addresses these important public policy and legal issues.
Under the United States Constitution, Congress has been given plenary power over
federal communications, and the creation of federal communication policy. Pursuant to
this power, Congress has enacted a number of federal statutes that are designed to punish
and deter the use of federal channels of communication to traffic in obscenity. As a
matter of federal communication policy and federal statute, AT&T's transmission of
obscenity raises a federal question, subject to mandator). review and adjudication by the
Commission in this federal foram."

Federal Treaty"", statutes, and cases comprehensively ban® the use of federal
channels of communication to transmit obscene material for all audiences (i.e. it is illegal
to use federal channels of communication to disseminate obscene material to both
children and adults, including “consenting adults™).” Obscenity, by definition, is the
crass exploitation of human sexuality using explicit depictions or descriptions of hard-

* Submitted pursuant to the procaduires set forth & Section 1 1206 of the Commission’s rules applicable to
non-restrictad proceeding

" AT&T's request for transfer of FCC Licenses places the obscenity of their programming in issue. ana
opens Up mandatory federal reriew ofthe issues raked in this Petition. The Commission has cuncurrent
juridiction io determine the obscenity issue raised by AT&T's conduct See lllinois Citizers Conmitwe jor
Broadcasting v. EC.C, 169 App D_C166, 515 F.2d 397, 404 (D.C. Cir. 1974). See also. Adonroe
Communications Corporationv. £.C.C., 283 US App. D.C. 367, 900 F.2d 351 (1990).

Zgpe Agrement for the Suppression of the Circulation of Obscene Publications. 37 Stat 1311, Iréaues w
Force 209 (U.S Dept. of State), cited in Rcth v. 1/nited Stales, 354 U.S.476,495 n. 15 [1957).

o See, for example, 18 U.S.C.,§§ 1460-1470; Linited States v. Alpers, 338 U8, 680{1950) Rcth v L aied
States, 354 US. 476 (1937, United States v. Reidel, 402 US. 351 (1971). United States v. Thirg-Seven
Phowemphs, 402 U.S. 362 {1971), United States £ 12-200 Fr. Reds of Super Emm L'ilm, 41? V.8 123
(07T (nited Buces v, Oy, 433 US 139 (1973, amd Seaith v. United States, 431 U 8. 291 (1977, '.{Ieno
v. ACEL, 521138 R4d, p &4 (1997}, Apflabdedie Corg v Reno, 19 F.Supp.2d 1081, judgment affirmed,
119 S.CL 160 (3995) B.5em).

¥ See Pariy Adulr Theatre v, Skuton, 413 US 49 (1973}, and 18 U 5.C. §§ 1460-147G .



core sexual conduct for the purpose of making an appeal to a prurient interest in sex. and
has no serious literary, artistic, political, or scientific value." Obscenity is not protected
hy the First Amendment.

Contrary to federal lavw 2nd Foedersl Commumnication Commission policy, AT&T
has used its FCC Liceases m the operatioa of its cable TV husiness to disseminate
obscene materials as a regidar and continmng course of conduct, for the purpose of
covmmercial profit. AT&T's conduct viclates spectfic federal statutes which are part of
fre Congressional articu]ation of Federal Commmsmcation Policy, which include:

{ty 18U.S.C. § 1468: This section proscribes the distribution of obscene
roaterial by cable or subscription television. As used in this section, the term "distribute”
means to seud, transmit retransmit, telecast, broadcast, or cablecast, including by wire,
microwave, or satellite. or to produce or provide material for such distribution.

(2) 18 U.S.C. §.1466: This section prohibits engaging in the business of selling
or transferring obscene matter "Engaged in the business" means that the person who
sells or transfers or offers to sell or transfer obscene natter devotes time, attention, or
labor to such activities. as a regular course of trade or business, with the objective of

P See Miller v, California, 413 U.S15, at 24-25 (1973), Smith v. United Slates. 431 U.S.291, at 300-02,
309 (1977), Pope w. Ilinefs, 481 U_S 497, ar 50G-01 (1987), which set forth the constitutional test for
obscenity The Miller test has been judicially engrafted inlo federal law under United Siates v. 12 200 F.
Reels of Film, 413 1U.5. 123 (1973) Under the so-called "Afifie~" test. three elements must coalesce. the
trier of fact must determine whether (1) the avsrage person, applying contemporary community standards,
would find that the worlk, taken 3s a whole, appeals to the prurient interest in nudity, sex, or excretion; (2)
the average person, applying contemporary cemmunity standards, would find that work depicts or describes
m a paenily offensive way, sexual conduct (i.e. ultimate sex acts, normal or perverted, actual or simulated;
mastusbation; excretory functions; lewd exhibition of thr genitals, or sadomasochistic sexual abuse). and
(3) areasonable person would find that the work, taken as a whole, lacks sericus literary, artistic, pelitical
or scientific value Federal obscenity enforcement proceedings such as the inslamt care. issuer involve
‘community standards" Community standards a-e 3 "measure” (and not an "element™) of the obscenity
offense. "The phrasing of the Miller test makes clear that contemporary standards take on meaning only
when they are considered with reference to the underlying questions of fact [ie. involving prunent appeal
ad sexual conduct] that must be resolved in an obscenity case." Swrith v. United States, 431 U.S 291, 300
(1977) See Smith v. Uniled States, supra, at 302: "[Clommunity standards simply provide the measure
against whch the jury decides the questions of appeal to pruriznt interest and patent offensiveness. See,
also, Hamiing v. United Stales, 418 U.S 87, 107 (1974): "This court has emphasized cn morz than one
occasion that a principle concern N requiring that a judgment be made on the basis of 'contemporary
community standards' is to assure that the material is judged neither on the basis of each juror's personal
opinicn, nor by its effect on a particularly sensitive or insensitive person or group.” See. also, Miller v
California, 413 U.S. at 33; Mishlan v. New York, 383 U S 502, 508-09 (1966); and Koth v. United Stases,
354 US . 476. 488-30 (1957) In making any determination under "coniemporary community standards"
the trier of fact. "is entitled to draw on his own knowledge of the views of the average person in the
cemenunity or vicinage from which he comes for making the required [community standards!
determination, just a ke is entitled to draw on his own knowledge of the propensities of a “"reasonable”
pason in other areas of the law. Hamilieg supra, 418 U.S._a 104-105. In acivil proceeding involving a
determination of checentty Buek 25 thw), M jury = required. Cf Alexander v Virginia. 413 U3 636
378 See, alsg, Winemy Citirews Commetoe for Bruadoasting v FCC, 169 AppD.C. 166, 515F 2d 397,
404 (D.C. Cir. 1972) and Movwoe Conmumicntions Corporatiom v. E.C.C., 283 U S, app D.C. 367, 900
F2d 35] (Twady

® Midler v. Califormia, 4135 15 (1973), Rat: v. Umited States, 354 U.S. 476 (1957).



earning a profit, although it is not necessary that the person make a profit or that the
selling or transferring or offering to sell ar transfer such material be the person's sole or
principal business or source of income.

(3) 18 U.S.C. § 1465: This section prohibits the use of a facility or means of
mterstate or foreign commerce, in or affecting such commerce, for the purpose of sale or
distributtoa Of obscenc material.

(4) 1B U.S.C. § 1464, This section proscribes the use of any means of radio
communication to iransmit obscene malter.

{5) 1% 11.5.C. § 1462: Thissection proscribes the bringing of obscene material
nte the United States, ot any place subject to the jurisdiction thereof, or the use of an
axpress comparry OF caamon carrier for carriage of obscene materials in interstate or
foreign commerce.

(6) 18 U.S.C. § 1961: This section makes the violation of 18U.S.C. §§ 1461-
1465 (relating to obscene matter) a predicate offense under the Racketing and Corrupt
Practices Act (RICO).

(7) 18U.S.C.§ 1467(b): This section indicates that AT&T, as aresult of its
corporate choice to transmit obscene material using channels of federal communication
under 1ts control, may have seriously harmed the corporation and its shareholders, and
deliberately misrepresented and falsely characterized its actions before the United States
Security and Exchange Commission.” § 1467(b) specifically states that with respect lo
(1) anv obscene material produced, transported, mailed, shipped, or received in violation
of 18 11.8.C. Chapter 71 [Obscenity; 18 U.S.C. §§ 1460-1470]; and (2) any property, real
or persunal, constituting or traceable to gross profits or other proceeds obtained fram
such oftensz, all right, title, and interest vests in the United States upon the commission of
the act giving rise ta forfeiture under this section [i.e. upon AT&T's dissemination oftbe
obsczne material]. Inaddition, any property, real or personal, used or intended to be used

" The provisions of 1§ US.C. § 1467(b) clearly indicate that any AT&T profits received from the
disser ination of obscene mate. als would be subject to forfeiture. See SEC No Action Letter pursuant lo
Rule /4a-8 dated February 21, 2001, Re AT&T Corp.. 2001 SEC No-Act. LEXI3 240, involving a
proposal by a group of AT&T Sharei..!ders requesting that AT&T prepare a report reviewing AT&T's
policies tor involvement in the purnography inaw*-v and an assessment of the potential financial, legal, and
public relations liabilities. In that SEC proceeding, by i.**er dat=d December 21, 2000, AT&T opposed this
request. and affirmatively {and, it would appear. emoneow!s) stated: "The Company's actual policy
regarding =able programming s a responsible and ethi:al vne ™ id  Subsequent corresponderice in
sonnestion with this SEC matter indicated that Sharehclders had receis =4 reports that AT&T was retaining
90% of the distribution revenus from its "On Demand, Pay-for-View, Adu!*'s Only" cable service. See
Letter to Josepi: P. Gallagher, I inager, Office of the Corporaie Szeunty, AT&T, dated Aptil 23, 2001,
from Frank A Rauscher, Presiden: & CEO, Aquinas Investment Advisers [ne. Olbjactiively speaking, the
retension by a cable company @1 9u% of the distnbution revenue fromr programmiig mwovnled by a movie
studio would 'raise a red flag" ro any reasonable investor concerming the legitimacy o1 u.- distribution
agreement. This isbecause e "rute of return” (9324) for distributioncf films suffers from being "ou o ~rd
to betrue.” This would, of necessity, raise suspicion: in the minds of any reasonable Investment Advisor,
because of the highly unusual payment structure, indszating that the product being disseminated under h e
AT&T agreement IS categotically Jhsetmular from other "product’ obtained fromthe more “"conventional
Major Movie Studio sources. AT&T shareholders v ere reasonable in their fears that producers of hard-
tore twcene Gime mynt be wihny lo pay a heavy financial price to "'buy respectability.” In addition,
Sharelwdders expressed the concem thet some of these suppliers were reputed to have ties to organized
erime. sncording o reparts received by Shareholder, and therefore might involve AT&T in collusion with
organtzed crime



to commit or to promote the commission of such offense may also be subject to
forfeiture, if subsequently so determined by a court. taning into consideration the nature,
scope, and proportionality of the usz of the property in the otfivase.

(8) 18 U.S.C. § 1470: In the event'that tl:e Acts surrounding certain reports™
establish that these transmissions include minors under the age of 16 years. AT&T may
be found to be io violation of 12 U.S.C. $1470, which rohibits the use of any facility or
means of interstate or foreign cerarnerce w knowingly trasi~f2r obscene matter to minors.

(® 19 U.S.C. § 1385 This section prohibits the waportawe: «f “hscene
materialy, and provides for iy forfeiture. See Urised Stares v. 27 Phatographs, 4uz U5
363, af 376-377 {1971).

{10) 47 U.SC. §§ 3498 (Requarements for Liceswse), 309 {(applications for
Liremse), and 310 {License Ownership Restrictions): These sections requires that in
FCC Licensing proceedings, il Commission is charged with considering basic character
qualifications of FCC Licensees, and must act to promeite the public interest.

(10) 47 U.S.C.§ 312: Thissection provides for administrative sanctions. The
Commission may revoke an FCC License ar construction permif for a violation of the
obscenity statute.

(12) 47 U.S.C.§ 503: The Commission may exact a forfeiture or other sanction
upon a licensee that has violated the obscenity statute.

(12) 15U.S.C.§ 45: This basic consumer protection statute declares as unlawful
any "unfair methods of competition™ and "unfair or deceptive acts or practices," in or
affecting commerce.

4.  AT&T's DISSEMINATION OF PER SE OBSCENE MATERIAL |S
CONTRARY TO THE PUBLIC INTEREST. THE APPLICATIONS MUST BE

DENIED.

As more fully discussed below, the conduct of AT&T in the operation of cable
TV has been so notorious®, that based upon this conduct alone, federal law and FCC
policy require thatthe Commission deny the Applicants' current requests for transfer.
The public interest, convenience and necessity mandate denial.

For the reasons set forth in this Ex Parte Petition, the Applications should be
denied, because

® See SEC NO Action Lettér pursuant t0 Rule 14a-8, dated Fcbwry 21, 2001, Rec AT&T Corp.. 2001 SEC
No-Act LEXIS 240, invelving a proposal by a group of AT&T Shareholders requesting that AT&T

prepene a report reviewing AT&T's policies for involvement in the pornography industry and an assessment
of the potential financial, legal, end public relations lisvilities. By latter dated February 16, 2001,

Shereholders expressesd concern, With respect to the ability of children to access AT&T's pornoegraphic
progrzms on the Hot Netweock, the: the so-called eafeguends which the Hot Network claimed to have in
place eur chraady B brosn Sovdpeont., soting e i Y waar 2000 the "safeguards” failed utterly m lowa
City where tha fiot Nework wes temporarly made sralubie for everyone to view whe was a cable
subscniber

¥ As heremafier desaribed, AT&T's condnt viokstes FCC Policy and foderal and stats law.
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(1) AT&T has demonstrated that it lacks thz basic character qualifications
required of an FCC Licensee, based upon its past conduct. The corporate decision of
AT&T to eugage in certain past conduct is now a matter of public record, and has serious
implications with respect to its ability to transfer any FCC licenses it may hold, which
cannot be "cured.” The filing of the Applications affirmatively opens up a review of thz
"basic character qualifications” of AT&T. This Commission must review and make a
detennination on this issue. If the past conductof AT&T demonstrates it lacks the
requisite basic character qualifications, the AppYications must be denied.

(2) The grarting ofthe Applications is confrary to the public interest

(3) With respect to the public interest the granting of the Applications would
create harm.

(4) With respzct to the public interest, the granting of the applications would
make worse an already harmful situation.

(5) AT&T's wrongful business decisions have negative consequences, and affect
m particular the manner in which their Applications must be analyzed. Denial of the
Applications has both specific and general deterrence value with respect to the cable
industry and violations of FCC policy and federal law. Granting the Application is
contrary to the public interest, because it would insulate corporate business from the
consequences of wrongful decisions and would reward corporate greed. Denial of the
Applications will help restore public confidence 1a the integrity of Government, by
encouraging and promoting the value of corporate integrity.

The Commission must designate the above-captioned proceeding for hearing
upon at least the following issues:

(1) To determine whether AT&T and/or its subsidiaries, employees or agents
exhibited per se obscene programming, i violation of federal or state law.

(2) To determine whether AT&T and/or its subsidiaries, employees or agents
engaged in unfair trade practices by exhibiting per se obscene programming, in violation
of federal or state law.

(3) Inlight ofthe facts and circumstances adduced pursuant to issues (1) and (2)
above, whether AT&T and/or its subsidiaries possess the requisite character
qualifications to be permitted to transfer cotrol of their cable television system and
dated licenses and radio stations; and

(4) In light of the facts and circumstances adduced pursuant to issues (1), (2}, and
(3) abeve, whetber the public interest convenience and necessity would be served by a

grant of the: Applications.
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CONCLUSION OF LAW
Where, as here, reasonable minds would not differ and all reasonable persons
would say that AT&T, has been and is now dealing exclusively in matters which are per
se obscene, their FCC Licenses to do so cannot be transferred, but must be revoked. This
is because such business practices are urmlawful as a matter of law and not as a question
of fact. The moral ad legal obligation of the Commission, as a governmental body

implementing the policy of the Bush Presidency, requires that AT&T's FCC Licenses be
revoked.

WHERERORE, James J. Clancy urges that the Applications BE DENIED,
DISMISSED OR DESIGNATED FOR HEARING upon the issues framed above and/or
other appropriate hearing issues, and that AT&T BE DIRECTED TO SHOW CAUSE
why their FCC Licenses should not be REVOKED, at a hearing to be held at a time and

location to be specified upon the issues framed above andior other appropriate hearing
issues,

Dated: November 3, 2002

/Respecffu/n_y\submirted,
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MEMORANDUM OF UINNFRSTANDING
between
THE FEDERAL COMMUNYCATIONS COMMISSYION
and
THE DEVRRTMENT OF JUSTICE
copcerning
COMPLAINTS AND CASES INVOLVING
GBSCENITY AND INDECERCY

‘. TORPOSE

This Agreement is entered into by the Fedaral Communications
Comission (the "Commission®) and the Department Of Justice (the

"Department™) for the purpose of facilitating their @oint) and
obligations, and responsibilities in the onlorccment
g? laws and regulations prohibiting or r_agulatinf the dissenination
of obscene and indocont materia y means of radio, televieion, and
telephone communications, and obscene material on cable and
cubscription televigion (including by satellite or microwave)

gyetems. Se¢ generally: 47 U.S,.C, §8 227, 5023, 559; manat 18 U, 5.C.
6% 1464, 1468.

Recognizing that legal, technical, and investiyative experiise
and experience exists vithin each agency which is valuable far
rendering advice and guidance to the other IN_these cases, chis

efforts Dy referring and sharing information ON complaintsa ana

cases to each other and aesistipng IN their resolution. in thrr
regard, "‘complaints’ shall include factual and 1agal abiacrione ans

requests for enforcemepnt or investiaation submitted by private
citizene and business entities and also includes investigative and

prosecutive Tilings, to the extent sueh filings are npot
contidential, submitted by law enforcement nnd governmental
agencies tor review as to criminal, civil, Or administrative action

by either or both the ¢ommizsiom and tho-Department.

This Memoramndum of Underetanding also recognizes that the
Departmcnt of Justice has authority and responsibility for the

criminal prosegutlen of obscenity and indecency viclations cr the
federal statutes referred (0 above and "that xhe Federal

Communications Commiesion has authority and responsibility for
administrativo and CiVil cnforcement and regultation pursuant (o

thuse and related _etatutas, rules, and requlations. Such
indcpenge necurren tsdiction provides e effective

rcenent of federal law :5 well as provide: i n oE! ortunity fo
the MAYTYac Fn rAanrAtnato nr accict saarh nTr 1n myrh oNTOrc .
'This Agreemant seeks to encourage and Improve the exercise or this
jurisdiction by tYhe commission and the Department.

b}




11. 2ROCERBAING COMPLAINTS

(A) able, suypseription vejevision, and Radig Cgommon Carrier
tomplaints

If a complaint is fited with elthcr the commission oOr the
Department which alleges the L:snsrmittal of okcweena programming by
a cable or subscription telsvisien system (including by satellite
amd microwavel Or obscene =r indecent programming by a radio cemmen
carrier facility, the Commiesion arnd the Nepartment shall procecd
a3 fullows:

(1) When tha Commission receives such a complaint, {t shall
firet review the «aomplaint. nll  complaints that involve
potentlally opzcene material shall be forwarded to the Department's
Child Expleitation and Obscenity Section (formerly the National
checenity Enforcement Unit), uhich will process the complainb in
accardance with its own rules, policies, end procedures. in
addition, all cenmplaints involving transmissions In a nen-
subocription, non-scrambled mode using any radio cemmon carrier
facitity shall be forwarded to the Department if the complaint
includes potentially indecent material. The Commissjon may notify

the charging parry Chat it has roerwarded the somplaint to the
Depavimont,

{2) When the Department xaceivec sach a complaint.. either
originally or on referral from the commissicn, it'will process the
complaint in accordance with it5 rules, policies, and procedures.
Upon cequeat, the Commiseien shall provide advice and guldance to
tha bpepartment during any investigation or preosecutian which
resulte from rzviaw Of such complaint. 1n addition, the Departmcnt
will! s«<nd nnni-—-annual reports to tho Commission concerning tho
racejnr and disposition of such complaints. 7These reporlis will
also ,ote the status of all pending prosecutions regardirg such
complaints and canes.

{B) Radio and Television Broadcast Complaints

If a complaint IS filed with either the comm;ssion or the
Deparcment which alleges the trancmittal nf rhsceng or indecent
proyramming by a radio or television broadcast. lizoncoe, the
Commission and the Ncpartment chall procsed as follows.

) 1¥) When the Department roceives such a complaint, it Ghall
first recview the complaint. All complaints  that involve
potentiaily indecent or obswene material)l shall bo forwardad to Lhe

2



commizsion, which will preceze the complaint in accordance with its
own rules, policies, and procedures. The Department may notify

the charging party that it has forwarded the complaint to the
Commission.

Rccognizing thet such complaints may involve violations of 18
U.S.C. & 1484, the Department chall evaluate such complaints for
possible prosecution. In the event the Deparilmsnt detarmines’ that
an investigation should be commenced, or that a prosecution will
not. occur OF should be declined, the pepartment will notify the
Cammiesion OF thst determination. Upon reguecet, tha Cemmiscion
£hall provide advice and guidance to the Department during any
{uveztigation OF prasecution Which is commenced by the Department.

(2) When the Commission receives such a complaint, either
originally or on referral from the Department. it will precees the
conplaint 1In accordance with its rules, policies, and procedures.
upon reguest, the Department shall provide advice and guidance teo
the Commission during any investigation ar administrative or civil
action which results from its review of much complaint. mn
addition, the Commission will send semi-annual reports to the
Department concerning the receipt snd dieposition of ®uch
complaints. These reports will also note tho status of all pending
administrative oxr CiVvil actienc ragacding such complaint.? and
cases. As an additional measure, the Commission may refer a
particular complaint to the Department, which shall also evaluate
such a complaint Lor possible procecution,

(€} Dial-A-Porn Complaipte

If a complaint iS filed with either the Commjesion or the
Department which alleges the transmittal of obscene or indecent
material by telephone for commercial purposes, tho Cammission and
the Lepartment shall proceed as follows:

{1) When the Commission receives such a complaint., it will
process the complaint in accordance with its rules, policies, and
proceaures. UuUpon request, the Depariment shall provide advice and
guidance to the Commission during its investigation and/os
adjudication of such camplaints and cases. In addition, the
Commission will regularly send copies of all guch complaints tn the
Department, ae well as semi-annual reperte concerning the receipt
and diaposirien of ell dial-a-porn complaints and cases. These

reports  will alan nate the sStatus of all such pending
investigations and cases,

(2) When the Department receives such a complaint, it will
process the complaint in accordance with ita rules, poliicies, and

procedures. upon request, the Commission shall provide advice and
gaidance 1o the Department during its investigation and/or



adjudication of such complaints and cases. In additjen, the

Department will sena  semi-annual reports to the Commission
concerning the receipt and dispozition of al)l dial-a-porn
complaints anpg cases. Thuse reporis wils also note the status=

of all such pending investigations and cases.

(0} Effact of Determinations and Agtions

In sesking to ancaurage and facilitate the ¢nforcement of the
law km these cares, the parties recognize that decisions by either
or both agencies to take or withhold action are not, czcept by
operation of lav, binding on Or intended to restrict action by the
other agency.

In the event the Commission and/or the Department determine
to commence an investigation or institute administrative or
judicial procemaings, the parties recognize that ecuch actinns are
independent and concurrent and the tagce one party may declde to
take, decline, Or withdraw from any such action shall not interfere
with or prevent the decision OF the other ta proceed in tha manner
i t determines is in the best interest of its law 4ntorcement goals,
obligations, and responsipilities.

{(E] Othex Complaints and Cases

In furtherance of the purposes of tnis Agreement, tne
Commission and the Departmant MmMay agree in the futurp to add other
categories of obscenity Or indecency complaints and ca=a2, not
specifically listed above, to this ncmorandum of Ynderstanding,

J1I. COORDINATION LIAIBON

To provide far more effectivée exchange of Complete inrormarnion
so that both agencieg' resources will pe utilized to the maximum
effectiveness to gerve the public interest in tnis area, each
agency will designate a liaigan officer tu serve as the primary
sourse Of contacst. Tnese liaison vificers will be responsible for
informing each other of wpropozed proceedings and  internal
gevalepmnents in areas of joint concern, t& the extgnt that such
information is not privileged. Additionally, the parties shall
conduct reviews of the implemsntation of this Aqreomant {o assure
proper ceffactuation.



CORRESFONDING SECTIONS FOR LIAISON OFFICERS

Child £xplaitation and otrice Of the General Counsel
Obeccnity Section Fadaral communications Commission
Department of Justice 1919 M street, N.W., Room 614

criminal pivision, Rum 2216 Washington, D.c. 20554
18th & Comstiturion Avo., N.w., Phone: 202-632-7020

Washington, D.C. 20530 FAX:

Phone: 262~514-528¢&
FAX: 202-914-1791

IV. AMENDNEWT AND TERMIMATION

202-632-0149

This agrevment becomes effective immedluntely upon signatura
or both parties. This agresment may be modified with the mutual

consent or both parties. and may be terminated by elther party upon
ninety (90) days advance wgltten notice.

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED FOR THE
FEDERAL /YO 1ONE COMMISSION

T

“lllllll

General Counsel o
Federal Communications Commizsion

d [/j'T/Q {

Data

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED FOR THE
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

,f{iijzflTﬁifzy -ﬂiz.;ﬂﬂﬁg?i;;

Tehryr A RORT T,
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Divieien

U.S. Department Of Justice
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